Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
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If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.
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Email completed form to dQs.scdl.toxicologﬂm}alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
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From: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:13 AM
To: bdudley@ci.wasilla.ak.us
Ce: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: DataMaster Problem
Ben,

| just left you a message but have changed my mind a little bit. | am going to send a new instrument out with Colleen
tonight and she will leave it at the Palmer Post. | want you to try the power cord that comes with the new instrument
on your current instrument and see if that works. If it does then we will take the new one back. If not then you will
already have the new instrument.

| just want to verify that you have tried bypassing the APC unit and plugging straight into the wall. It could be a problem
with the APC too. |am also going to send you a new APC unit with your instrument in case that is the problem. Let us
know how it goes.

Brandi

From: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 8:06 AM
To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)

Subject: FW: DataMaster Problem

Can you contact Wasilla PD to troubleshoot this today?

From: Benjamin Dudley [mailto:bdudley@ci.wasilla.ak.us]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:59 PM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS)
Subject: DataMaster Problem

I know this is not the proper channel to report this issue but | cannot find the general email address. | apologize in
advance.

Our DataMaster at Wasilla PD does not seem to power up. I've plugged it into a couple different power outlets and
nothing happens, just a blank screen and no noises.

Any suggestions?
Ben Dudley

Wasilla PD
907-352-5408




